
Cameron County Q&A 
RFP 1460-EH 

 

1. Please confirm if Rx is included in the large claims reporting provided (for policy years 
10.1.2018-3.31.2019, and 10.1.2017-9.30.2018). if not included, we will need the Rx 
claims reports by claimant for these policy years (10.1.2018-3.31.2019, and 
10.1.2017-9.30.2018) 

Yes the claims provided includes medical and RX claims.  
 

2. If available, provide the large claims (including med, rx, and diagnosis) for the prior 
policy year 10.1.2016-9.30.2017 

Yes, this information is available if needed.  
 

3. Is it acceptable to send the repricing results direct to your consultant to avoid any 
Open Records Act Discloser of Confidential Information.  If not acceptable, will the 
County sign an NDA to protect the repricing results if sent to the County?  

Yes, you can submit the repricing and network disruption file directly to 
cpalacios@mcgriff.com on the due date. Any file received pass the due date will not 
be accepted. 

 
4. Report that shows the top utilized IP/OP facilities based on spend and reporting the 

total spend per facility  
Yes, this file is available if needed. We will not be able to include total spend by 
facility information. 
 

5. Please provide the repricing file and disruption file mentioned in Addendum 1 - 
Attached 

 

6. Monthly Claims Data - 24 months of medical and pharmacy claims (36 months 
preferred). –  

a. Please provide for 24 months through at least March 2019 – 
b. Claims should include subscriber counts (member inclusion is preferred) by 

plan if available.  
See Exhibit D, page 1 – 4 includes this information.  

 

7. Large Claims Reports - Please provide large claims reports (>$25,000) for the last two 
12 month periods on a rolling 12 month basis.   

Exhibit D includes high claimants above $80,000. Please see additional 
attachment which includes high claimants over $50,000. 
 
 

mailto:cpalacios@mcgriff.com


8. Please include Primary Diagnosis Code and primary diagnosis description. Inclusion 
of prognosis is preferred.  

Exhibit D includes a diagnosis description. The new attachment for over $50,000 
claimants includes the diagnosis codes.  
 

9. These report periods should match the monthly claims report periods provided 
(Meaning if you have monthly medical claims through March 2019, the large claims 
should be dated  

• April 2018 to March 2019, and  
• April 2017 to March 2018 

Page 6 & 8 of Exhibit D include month by month high claimant reporting.  
 

10. Current Full Pharmacy ASA (Administrative Services Agreement) and pricing for your 
Pharmacy plan  
See Exhibit C  

10.1. Are rebates credited to the fee or shared? If rebates are shared, Is 
pharmacy traditional or pass through? 

See Exhibit C, page 35. Pharmacy is Pass Through.  
10.2. Are Pharmacy guarantees in place?  
Yes, performance guarantees are included in the ASO/RX agreement. 

10.3. Are there any clinical programs included (Step Therapy, Mandatory Mail, 
Compound medication limitations).  
Specialty Drug Supply limit of 30 day supply. DAW1 & DAW2.  

10.4. Are you sharing data between your administrator and your PBM, such as 
cross accumulation of Maximum out of Pocket Data or cross accumulation of 
Clinical and/or claims Data 
Accumulators are integrated. 

10.5. Please confirm if there are any commissions or remuneration of any kind 
being paid to any agent, or partner, such as a per script commission. These are 
very hard to uncover and will need to be confirmed with your PBM. 
None.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11. Pharmacy claims NDC detail file - Pharmacy claims data in NCPDP format, 
including:. 

11.1. Six months required, 12 months preferred. 
11.2. Date of service  
11.3. 11 digit NDC 
11.4. Quantity dispensed 
11.5. Days’ supply 
11.6. Tier indicator 
11.7. Mail or retail indicator 
11.8. Unique member ID will allow us to complete a member level disruption 
analyses 
11.9. Prospect Ingredient Cost (for repricing) 
11.10. Prospect Dispensing Fee (for repricing)  

This file is available upon request 
 

12. RX Repricing and or claim file 
We do not have an RX repricing file. RX claims are included in Exhibit D. 
 

13. On page 13 of the RFP, it states, “Proposer's cost proposals must include an itemized 
list of all direct and indirect costs associated with the performance of this contract. To 
answer this section, you can include the pricing sheets provided in the next few 
pages.” The RFP specs indicate that there is a 1 page maximum to respond to this 
requirement, however; the pricing sheets mentioned are about 3 pages. Please 
confirm that if our response includes the completed pricing sheets that we would be 
in compliance with this 1 page maximum limitation.  
Yes three pages is acceptable. Use of 3 pages pricing sheets would be acceptable 
instead of 1 page as noted on pg. 13.  
 


